Review: UC Standing Committee Monthly Report

Respondent

	130	John Corby	09:02 Time to complete	
1. P	Please select your UC Committee	<u>,</u> *		Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	Awards Special Committee			
	Budget and Finance			
	Communication			
	Information Technology			
	Institutional Advancement			
	Physical Environment			
	Recreation and Wellness			
	Student Engagement and Success			
	Talent Development and Human R	Resources		
	ad hoc Human Development			
Р		onth? If you met, select Yes and coop do not need to upload documenth's meeting.		Score 🗘 / 0 pts
		d submit the survey. You do not n ents. Thank you for logging this n		More options for Responses
	Yes			wore options for responses
	No			
3. C	Pate of Meeting			Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	9/26/2022		iii	
4. C	Committee Members in Attendar	nce or Absent With Notice		Score 🗘 / 0 pts
	Cora Moretta, Login Lewis, Nathaniel Yo Sangganjanavanich and Emily Tenney.	ost, Aimee DeChambeau, John Corby, Willia	am McHenry, Varunee Faii	

1 of 3 9/29/2022, 10:53 AM

Score \$\times / 0 pts 5. Committee Members Absent Without Notice Mesfin Tsige, Dylan Leipold and Steve Patton. Score \$\times / 0 pts 6. Based on your goals for the year, outline what decision were made or action items discussed during this month's meeting that moved goal(s) forward No answer provided. Score 🗘 / 0 pts 7. Provide Meeting Minutes/Monthly Report here (do not attach minutes as a document in #8 below). University Council Information Technology Committee - Meeting Minutes Location: Teams Meeting Meeting start time: 12 PM Attendance: Members Present (In order listed on Teams): · Cora Moretta • Logan Lewis Nathan Yost · Aimee DeChambeau, John Corby · William McHenry • Varunee Faii Sangganjanavanich Absent with Notice: • Emily Tenney Absent without Notice: · Mesfin Tsige, · Dylan Leipold • Steve Patton Agenda & Minutes: Adoption of the Agenda: William Motioned, Amiee seconded. Topic 1: Selection of Officers Chair: There were no volunteers. John C. recommended to table the selection of chair to the next meeting; William moved to table the selection, and Aimee seconded.

Vice-Chair: William Volunteered, Aimee moved, Cora seconded. Passed unanimously. Secretary: Nathan Volunteered, William moved, Aimee Seconded. Passed unanimously.

Topic 2: Committee goals for the next year

- 1. Finalizing work on Cyber Security Training
- 2. Booking software: Evaluating where UC-IT is at with the surveys.
- 3. Replacement for MyAkron

Proposed Goals

- 1. Creating a UA Diversity calendar (new topic) *
- 2. William proposed creating a "pipeline" for faculty to obtain easy to digest analytics on students from Institutional Research.
- 3. A campus-wide communication forum.
- 4. A more streamlined onboarding process for chairs leveraging available technology.
- 5. Better allocation of student fees. Creating a process to use student fees for technology.
- *More information was needed before pursuing the goal further. It appears that the current calendar is already filling the role proposed. John said he would follow up with Communications for more information.

Old Business:

None

New Business:

None.

Good of the order: Aimee said that the library will be getting a new electronic library system.

Motion to Adjourn: Motion to adjourn: 1:03 PM.

8. If you have a document that provides supporting materials for this month's work, upload here. This attachment should not be the monthly minutes (minutes should be submitted in #7 above).

No answer provided.

Score 🗘 / 0 pts

2 of 3

Are there any new topic submissions or other information/feedback you would like to share from the committee?	Score 🗘 / 0 pts
Not at this time.	

3 of 3